

August 9, 2007

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose Secretary Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, N.E. Washington, D.C. 20426

## PUBLIC VERSION

Re: California Independent System Operator Corp., ER07-1180-000

Dear Secretary Bose:

On July 20, I filed the "Petition of the California Independent System Operator to Waive Sanctions for Violation of Section 31.1.4.1 of its Tariff through October 18, 2006." Exhibit C to the Petition is supposed to represent complete data about the violations found by the ISO. See Petition at 5. My client recently discovered that it erroneously enclosed a preliminary draft of this exhibit that did not accurately reflect the violations that were ultimately found. I am therefore submitting this errata filing in order to provide the Commission with a corrected copy of Exhibit C. It is enclosed a separate sealed volume, because the ISO requested confidential treatment of this information. *Id.* at 10.

I also want to note related corrections to the Petition. The statement that "... the CAISO ultimately found a total of 107 violations by 16 Scheduling Coordinators [representing] 16 of the 27 Scheduling Coordinators that served load ...," Petition at 5, should be corrected to read: "... the CAISO ultimately found a total of **108** violations by **15** Scheduling Coordinators. These represented **15** of the **25** Scheduling Coordinators that served load ....." See also id. at 9 (same correction). This correction reflects two facts that we discovered in verifying the data: the correct number of violations found, and the correct relationship between two of the SCIDs and their respective Scheduling Coordinators.

I request that the Commission and any parties reviewing the record rely on this errata and the corrected confidential Exhibit C as the intended attachment to the California ISO's July 20 filing.

Respectfully submitted,

Darael J. Shonkurder/SIT

Daniel J. Shonkwiler Senior Counsel California ISO

## **Revised Exhibit C**

## [Exhibit Consists of Privileged Material Redacted Pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 388.112]